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10 Qctober 2006

The Director of Titles  j{:}} | ﬁ

Minerals and Energy Group - Titles Division ’

Department of Primary I{\dustry Fisheries & Mines .,

GPO Box 3000 2 H

Darwin NT 0801 E o

Facsimile Transmission
08 3981 7106 - 1 Page
Dear Sir, '
~ 4’; i
RE: _MINERAL LEASES C109 to C116 - ANNUAL T AL REPORT

(WISO PROJECT — JAWATAWATA LEASES) : [

13

| write 10 advise that no exploration work was undertaken on Mineral Leases C109 to
C116 during the reporting period 26 September 2005 to 25 September 2006. As such, we

ask that this letter be : ooepted in lisu of an Annual Rep rt for Mineral Leases C109 to

C116 for the year endlr;g 2? September 2006. ?

Should you have any qUenes | can be contacted at ourW t Perth office on telephone
number 08 9423 6211, or by e-mail to jenny falvey@newmont.com.

Your smcez/

enny fFalvey
Natioral Manag
Land Management
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